Greenville Arena District

650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 250-4834 Fax: (864) 250-4939

TO: GAD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Neetu Patel, Board Chairman
DATE: August 21, 2024

RE: GAD Board of Trustees Meeting
BOARD MEETING:

The regular meeting of the Greenville Arena District Board will be held on Tuesday,
August 27, 2024, at 4:00 pm at 650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601.

A detailed agenda is attached.

cc: Regina McCaskill
County Council Office, Greenville County Square
301 University Ridge, Suite 2400
Greenville, SC 29601

Brad Love

Haynsworth, Sinkler, Boyd
P.O. Box 2048

Greenville, SC 29602

Camilla Pitman

City Council Office
206 S. Main Street
10" Floor

Greenville, SC 29601

Parking (Validated by LS3P):

Park in the One City (Aloft) parking garage at 34 Richardson Street, Greenville, SC,

29601. Larger Vehicles can park in the Richardson Street parking garage at 66 Richardson Street, Greenville,
SC 29601.

In either case, exit the garage onto the plaza of One City and head South towards Washington Street (Orvis
will be on the left and what was formerly Reid’s Fine Foods will be on the right). Go left. Just before you
get to Southern Pressed Juicery, there is an awning that juts out from the building at 2 W Washington Street.
Enter the double glass doors and go to the elevator kiosk, press LS3P. There will be no need to press a button
upon entering the elevator cab. The LS3P main lobby has a red wall with the logo LS3P on it.



	The regular meeting of the Greenville Arena District Board will be held on Tuesday, August 27, 2024, at 4:00 pm at 650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC  29601.

